
 
CHAIRPERSON 
Kevin Henderson, District 1 
 
PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 
Steven Belong, District 3, Vice Chair 
Bella Rosales, District 2 
Luke Corona, District 4 
Carol Lenoir, Represents Entire City 
 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
DIRECTOR 
Christine Hopper 
 
PLANNING MANAGER 
Eva Kelly 
 
CITY ATTORNEY 
Jennifer P. Thompson  

 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 
March 28, 2024 

6:00 PM 
 

CITY OF HOLLISTER 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

375 FIFTH STREET 
HOLLISTER, CA 95023 

(831) 636-4360 
www.hollister.ca.gov/ 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 
 
Persons who wish to address the Planning Commission are asked to complete a speaker’s card 
and give it to the Secretary before addressing the Planning Commission. Those who wish to 
address the Planning Commission on an agenda item will be heard when the presiding officer 
calls for comments from the audience. City-related items not on the agenda will be heard under 
the Public Input section of the agenda. Following recognition, persons desiring to speak are 
requested to advance to the podium and state their name and address. If you are joining us by 
Zoom, please click on the bottom of your screen to raise your hand. If you are joining us by 
Zoom using a cell phone, please press *9. After hearing audience comments, the public portion 
of the meeting will be closed, and the matter brought to the Planning Commission for 
discussion. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION NOTICE 
The public may watch the meeting via live stream at: 

 
Community Media Access Partnership (CMAP) at: 
http://cmaptv.com/watch/   

 
or 
 

City of Hollister YouTube Channel: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCu_SKHetqbOiiz5mH6XgpYw/featured    
 
 

http://www.hollister.ca.gov/
http://cmaptv.com/watch/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCu_SKHetqbOiiz5mH6XgpYw/featured


Planning Commission Thursday, March 28, 2024 Page 2 of 3 
 

Public Participation: 
The public may attend meetings. 
 
NOTICE: The Planning Commission will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option 
for public participation based on availability. The City of Hollister utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, we make no representation or warranty of 
any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk. (Zoom 
teleconferencing may not be available at all meetings.)  
 
If you wish to make a public comment remotely during the meeting, please use the zoom 
registration link below:  
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_wblo3ZhOTqqzzC_RonJZ2Q  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL  
 
VERIFICATION OF AGENDA POSTING 
 
A. PUBLIC INPUT 
This is the time for anyone in the audience to speak on any item not on the agenda and within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the Planning Commission. Speaker cards are available in the 
lobby and are to be completed and given to the Secretary before speaking. When the Secretary 
calls your name, please come to the podium, state your name and city for the record, and speak 
to the City Planning Commission. If you are joining us by Zoom, please click on the bottom of 
your screen to raise your hand. If you are joining us by Zoom using a cell phone, please press 
*9. Each speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes with a maximum of 30 minutes per 
subject. Please note that state law prohibits the Planning Commission from discussing or taking 
action on any item not on the agenda. 
 
B. CONSENT ITEMS 
All items listed under consent agenda will be enacted by one motion authorizing actions 
indicated for those items so designated.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by a member of the Planning Commission, a staff member, or a member of 
the public. 
 

1. The minutes of the February 22, 2024 Regular Planning Commission Meeting  
 

 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_wblo3ZhOTqqzzC_RonJZ2Q


Planning Commission Thursday, March 28, 2024 Page 3 of 3 
 

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

1. TENTATIVE MAP 2021-3, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 2021-10 FOR A PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT EXTENSION – Stonebridge Homes/Hugh Walker - The applicant is 
requesting an extension of Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit 2021-10 
for a Planned Development to subdivide a 9.33 acres (APN 052-420-001) parcel into 101 
lots. The subdivision would create 100 new residential single family detached lots and a 
parcel for stormwater treatment. The project is located at 1070 Buena Vista Road, north 
of Buena Vista Road, west of Westside Boulevard, and south of Westside Road., further 
identified as San Benito County Assessor Parcel Number 052-420-001.  
 
CEQA: Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted for Prezone 2017-2 for the prezone 
and annexation of the subject property. The project extension complies with the 
adopted MND. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Hold a public hearing and adopt a resolution approving an 
extension of TM 2021-3 and CUP 2021-10. 

 
D. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
 

1. PLANNING COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 

Receive informational reports from the members of the Planning Commission. 
 

2. PLANNING DIVISION REPORTS 
 
             Receive reports from the members of the Planning Division staff.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the City of Hollister’s Planning Division at (831) 636-4360. Notification of 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the City to attempt to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting 
[28 CFR 2.102-35. 104 ADA Title II]. 
 
Materials related to an item of this agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s office at City Hall, 375 Fifth Street, Hollister, Monday 
through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to noon, 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. (closed between 12:00 and 1:00 p.m.). Materials are also 
available at the Development Services Department office located 339 Fifth Street, Hollister, Monday through 
Thursday, 8:30 a.m. to noon, 1:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. (closed between 12:00 p.m. and 1:00 p.m.).  
osed between 12:00 p.m. and 1:00 p.m.).  
 
Notice to anyone attending any public meeting: The meeting may be broadcast live on Cable 17 and/or videotaped 
or photographed. Recent Planning Commission meetings may also be viewed at www.CMAP.com and periodically 
on Cable Channel 17. 



MINUTES 
 

HOLLISTER PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
 

February 22, 2024 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The regular meeting of the Planning Commission was called to order by Chairperson Henderson on 
February 22, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers are 375 Fifth Street, Hollister, CA 95023. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Chairperson Henderson led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
ROLL CALL 

 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 

 
VERIFICATION OF AGENDA POSTING  
 
Senior Planner Cameron verified the agenda for the City of Hollister Planning Commission regular meeting 
of Thursday, February 22, 2024 was posted on the bulletin board outside of City Hall on Friday, February 
16, 2024, at 1:25 p.m. per Government Code Section 54954.2. 
 
A. PUBLIC INPUT 

None. 
 

B. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 
Kevin Henderson Chairperson / District 1 Present  
Christina Ross District 2 Absent  
Steven Belong District 3 Present  
Luke Corona  District 4  Present  
Carol Lenoir Mayoral Seat Present  

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jennifer Thompson Assistant City Attorney Present  

Eva Kelly Planning Manager Present  

Ambur Cameron Senior Planner Present  

Magda Gonzalez Senior Planner (4Leaf, Inc.) Present  

Miriam Arciniega Senior Support Services Assistant Present  



February 22, 2024 
Regular Planning Commission Minutes  
Page 2 of 4 
 

Commissioner Lenoir moved, and Commissioner Belong seconded the motion to approve the 
January 25, 2024 Minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting as presented. Motion 
carried 4-0-0. 

 
RESULT: Approved  
MOTION: Carol Lenoir 
SECOND: Steven Belong  
AYES:  Belong, Henderson, Corona, Lenoir 
NOES: 
RECUSED: 
ABSTAIN:          
ABSENT: Ross 

 
C. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

1. SITE & ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2023-9 – Brookshire – The applicant requests Site & Architectural 
Review approval to allow the construction of a 1,942 square foot two-story residential duplex, 
two (2) 444 square foot accessory dwelling units, and four (4) parking spaces on a 4,421 square 
foot parcel. The project site is located at 221 Hawkins Street, further identified as San Benito 
County Assessor Parcel No. 056-091-002 in the Downtown Mixed-Use Zoning District.   
 
Chair Henderson disclosed he had a meeting with Anne Hall regarding items C1 and C2.   
 
Commissioner Lenoir recused herself from item C1 and left the room due to a conflict of interest 
as she lives within 300 feet of the project. 
 
Senior Planner Gonzalez presented the staff report. 
 
Chairperson Henderson opened the public hearing at 6:11 p.m. 
 
Public Providing Testimony: Anne Hall     
 
Chairperson Henderson closed the public hearing at 6:12 p.m.  
 
Commissioner Belong moved, and Commissioner Corona seconded the motion to adopt 
Resolution 2024-3 approving Site & Architectural Review 2023-9, subject to the findings contained 
within the draft resolution with the removal of conditions #26, #27, #50 and #83.  Motion Carried 
3-0-0. 
 



February 22, 2024 
Regular Planning Commission Minutes  
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
2. APPEAL 2024-1 – Annotti Landing LLC – The applicant is appealing the expiration of Site & 

Architectural Review 2020-9 due to delays in processing the associated tentative map (now filed 
and not included in the appeal), which in turn caused delays in issuing a building permit for the 
project. The project proposed the development of 16 multi-family units and 12 accessory dwelling 
units. The project site is located at 2001 Memorial Drive, further identified as San Benito County 
Assessor Parcel No. 057-770-040 in the Medium Density Residential (R3) Zoning District.  
 
Planning Manager Kelly presented the staff report. 
 
Commissioner Lenoir disclosed she met with Anne Hall regarding item C2. 
 
Chairperson Henderson opened the public hearing at 6:36 p.m. 
 
Public Providing Testimony: Roger McDonald, Anne Hall     
 
Chairperson Henderson closed the public hearing at 6:42 p.m.  
 
Commissioner Lenoir moved, and Commission Belong seconded the motion to adopt Resolution 
2024-4 approving Appeal 2024-1 extending Site & Architectural Review 2020-9 for one year, 
subject to the findings and conditions of approval contained in the draft resolution. Motion 
carried 4-0-0. 
  

RESULT: Approved 
MOTION: Carol Lenoir  
SECOND: Steven Belong   
AYES:  Belong, Henderson, Corona, Lenoir  
NOES: 
RECUSED: 
ABSTAIN:          
ABSENT: Ross  

 
D. INFORMATIONAL REORTS 

 
1. PLANNING COMMISSION REPORTS 

 
Commissioner Lenoir reported the study session with City Council regarding the Housing Element 
went very well. 

 

RESULT: Approved 
MOTION: Steven Belong  
SECOND: Luke Corona  
AYES:  Belong, Henderson, Corona  
NOES: 
RECUSED:           Lenoir 
ABSTAIN:          
ABSENT: Ross  



February 22, 2024 
Regular Planning Commission Minutes  
Page 4 of 4 
 

2. PLANNING DIVISION REPORT 
 

Planning Manager Kelly reported the Planning Division will be hosting a Community Workshop  at 
City Hall on Feb 28 at 6:30 PM regarding the Draft Housing Element.  The Planning Division hopes 
to hear from the public, get feedback on the Draft Housing Element, and encourages all to come.  
The workshop will be in English and Spanish, in person and through zoom.   
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 
Chairperson Henderson adjourned the meeting at 6:48 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
     ________ 
Eva Kelly on Behalf of Christine Hopper, Secretary 



 
SUBJECT: Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit 2021-10 Extension – 

Stonebridge Homes - The applicant is requesting approval of an extension 
for Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit 2021-10 for a 
Planned Development for the subdivision of a 9.3-acre parcel into 100 
residential lots and one lot for a stormwater treatment basin. The project 
is located at 1070 Buena Vista Road, further identified as San Benito 
County Assessor Parcel Number 052-420-001 in the Medium-Density 
Residential Performance Overlay (R3-M/PZ) Zoning District. CEQA: A 
Mitigated Negative Declaration was previously approved for this project. 

 
STAFF PLANNER: Erica Fraser, AICP, Senior Planner (831) 636-4360 

     
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution approving an extension for Tentative Map 2021-3 and 

Conditional Use Permit 2021-10 for a Planned Development with the 
project plans included as Exhibit A. 

 2. Resolution 2022-12 approving Tentative Map 2021-3. 
 3. Resolution 2022-13 approving Conditional Use Permit 2021-10 for a 

Planned Development. 
 4. August 25, 2022 Planning Commission Staff Report. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approval with Conditions 
             
              
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of an extension for Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit 
2021-10 for a Planned Development for the subdivision of a 9.3-acre parcel into 15 lots into 100 residential 
lots and one lot for a stormwater treatment basin. The project was approved by the Planning Commission 
on August 25, 2022 (Resolutions included as Attachments 2 and 3). 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
Location 
 
The project is located at 1070 Buena Vista Road, further identified as San Benito County Assessor Parcel 
Number 054-420-001. The project site is surrounded by agricultural land to the north, east and west. 
 
 

 

Planning Commission 
Staff Report 

March 28, 2024 
Item C1 



Staff Report 
TM 2021-3 and CUP 2021-10 
Extension Request 
Page 2 of 4 
  
The location of the project site is shown below: 
 

Figure 1: Project Site and the Surrounding Area 
 

 
 
Extension Request: 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Woodle/Aspen Park Subdivision project on August 25, 2022. 
Condition of Approval No. 1 (all Resolutions) states that the approvals expire on August 24, 2024. The 
Applicant has submitted a final map package to the Engineering Department, however, the final map has 
not been approved at this time. In order to allow for additional time to process the final map and to apply 
for building permits, the Applicant has submitted an application requesting an extension of the Tentative 
Map and Conditional Use Permit for a period of two years as allowed by Section 16.40.010, Time Limits to 
Record Final Map, of the Subdivision Ordinance and Title 17, Zoning. 
 
Section 16.40.010(B) of the Municipal Code states: 
 

“Request for extension may be approved, approved conditionally or denied by the Planning 
Commission. In granting an extension new conditions may be imposed and existing conditions 
may be revised.” 

 
As allowed by Section 16.40.010 of the Municipal Code, Staff routed the request for an extension to the 
City’s Development Review Committee (DRC). No comments or concerns were noted by the DRC regarding 
this extension request. 
 

Buena Vista Rd. 

Project Site 



Staff Report 
TM 2021-3 and CUP 2021-10 
Extension Request 
Page 3 of 4 
  
California Environmental Quality Act: 
 
The prezoning, annexation, and ultimate development of the subject property was evaluated with an 
Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND) adopted in 2019. The analysis assumed up to 
109 residential units on the property. The IS/MND identified several mitigation measures to be 
implemented prior to or during construction of the subdivision. Implementation of the mitigation 
measures continues to be required. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
The Applicant has requested approval of an extension of the Woodle/Aspen Park Subdivision. The 
extension request was reviewed by the City’s DRC and their recommendations are incorporated into the 
staff report and resolution. Staff recommends approval of the extension request. 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION OPTIONS: 
  
The Planning Commission can choose one of the following options: 
 
1. Adopt a Resolution approving an extension of Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use 

Permit 2021-10 for a Planned Development with the Findings and Conditions of Approval as 
contained in the draft resolution; 

 
2. Adopt a Resolution approving an extension of Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use 

Permit 2021-10 for a Planned Development, with Findings and Conditions of Approval modified 
by the Planning Commission;  

 
3. Deny the Proposed Project; or 
 
4. Continue the hearing and direct Staff to provide additional information or clarification. 
 
Staff recommends the Planning Commission select Option 1 for this Item. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
  



Staff Report 
TM 2021-3 and CUP 2021-10 
Extension Request 
Page 4 of 4 
  
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
 
APPLICANT:   Hugh Walker 
    Stonebridge Homes 
    1554 Constitution Blvd. 
    Salinas, CA 93905 
     
PROPERTY OWNER:  Aspen Park, LLC 
    1554 Constitution Blvd. 
    Salinas, CA 93905 
 
LOCATION:   1070 Buena Park Road 
 
ASSESSOR PARCEL 
NUMBER:   APN 054-420-001 
 
GENERAL PLAN 
DESIGNATION:   Medium Density Residential  
 
ZONING DISTRICT:  Medium Density Residential Performance Overlay (R3-M/PZ) 
 
SURROUNDING USES: 
 

Location Zoning Designation General Plan Land Use Current use of 
Property 

Project Site R3-M/PZ Medium Density 
Residential 

Vacant/Agriculture 

North AP (County) Agriculture Agriculture/Orchard 
South P Public Facility Park 
East AP (County) Medium Density 

Residential 
Agriculture/Orchard 

West AP (County) Medium Density 
Residential 

Residential/Orchard 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 2024-__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HOLLISTER APPROVING THE 
EXTENSION OF TIME FOR VESTING TENTATIVE MAP 2021-3 AND CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 2021-10 TO SUBDIVIDE AN APPROXIMATELY 9.33-ACRE PARCEL INTO 
100 RESIDENTIAL LOTS FOR SINGLE FAMILY USE AND ONE LOT FOR A STORMWATER TREATEMENT 
BASIN, LOCATED WITHIN THE MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL PERFORMANCE OVERLAY (R3-M/PZ) 

ZONING DISTRICT LOCATED AT 1070 BUENA VISTA ROAD 
APN 052-420-001 

 
 WHEREAS, under the provisions of Section 16.16.030 of Title 16 Subdivisions of the Hollister 
Municipal Code, the Planning Commission approved Resolution 2022-12 for Vesting Tentative Map 2021-
3 and Resolution 2022-13 for a Conditional Use Permit for a Planned Unit Development 2021-10, during 
a duly noted public hearing on August 25, 2022; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, under the provisions of Section 16.40.010 of Title 16 Subdivisions and Section 
17.24.130 of Title 17 Zoning of the Hollister Municipal Code, the Planning Commission may grant an 
extension to the approval not to exceed a total of two (2) additional years; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the applicant submitted a request for an additional two (2) year extension of the 
approval for Vesting Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit for a Planned Unit Development 
2021-10 to subdivide an approximately 9.33-acre parcel into 100 residential lots for single family use and 
one lot for a stormwater treatment basin located at 1070 Buena Vista Rd.; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Planning Division received the applicant’s request and forwarded the request 
to the Development Review Committee to assess the proposal for compliance with all relevant 
regulations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Development Review Committee considerations were presented to the Planning 
Commission as part of the City staff report; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a duly noticed public hearing on March 28th, 2024 to 
consider the applicant’s request, review the City staff report, and receive written and oral testimony for 
and/or against the proposal; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, after closing the public hearing, the Planning Commission deliberated and determined 
to approve the applicant’s request in accordance with Section 16.40.010 of Title 16, Subdivisions, and 
Section 17.24.130 of Title 17, Zoning, of the Hollister Municipal Code, and based on the facts as presented, 
and the code requirements as plainly stated. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of Hollister does 
hereby approve the two (2) year Extension for Vesting Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit 
for a Planned Unit Development 2021-10, subject to the following findings. 
 
A. The proposed Project, as conditioned, will comply with the policies of the General Plan because: 

 
1. As previously determined in 2022, the City of Hollister’s 2005-2023 General Plan 

designates the project site as Medium Density Residential, which allows for single family 



PC Resolution 2024-__ 
Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit 2021-10 
Woodle Subdivision 
Page 2 of 5 
 

residential dwellings. As outlined in the General Plan the housing density for Medium 
Density Residential land use designation is 8-12 dwelling units per acre and the proposed 
project falls within that density.  Since the requested extension doesn’t propose any new 
and/or revisions to the proposed development, the project, as proposed, is still consistent 
with the density requirements within the General Plan and Zoning Code.  Further, the 
requested extension of time for two (2) years is pursuant to the City of Hollister’s 
Municipal Code Section 16.40.101 (B) Time limits to record a final map and Section 
17.24.130 (E)(2) Permit implementation, time limits, extensions and revocations, which 
allows for an applicant to request an extension of time to exercise the original approval 
of their project.    

 
B. The proposed Project would not be detrimental to the health, safety, and welfare of persons 

residing or working in the neighborhood or the general welfare of the City because: 
 
1. The proposed extension was reviewed by the City’s Development Review Committee 

(DRC) and no comments or revised conditions were received by the DRC. All conditions of 
approval for the Tentative Map and Conditional Use Permit apply to this extension.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City Hollister hereby approves a 

two (2) year extension for Vesting Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit for a Planned Unit 
Development 2021-10, subject to the following Conditions of Approval. 
    
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
TM 2021-3 and CUP 2021-11 

 
No. Condition of Approval Responsible 

Department 
Required 
Prior To 

General Conditions 

1 

Approval. This approval is for a two (2) year extension 
for Vesting Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use 
Permit for a Planned Unit Development 2021-10, 
submitted by Stonebridge Homes. The proposed 
development shall be in substantial conformance to 
Exhibit A (Project Plans) prepared by RJA. and dated 
“Received January 23, 2024” on file with the Planning 
Division, and other plans, text and diagrams relating to 
Vesting Tentative Map and Conditional Use Permit, 
except as modified by the following conditions. The 
elevations and improvements shall strictly adhere to the 
approved set of plans unless prior approval is granted 
by the Director of Developments Services for any 
changes. 
 

Planning On-going 



PC Resolution 2024-__ 
Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit 2021-10 
Woodle Subdivision 
Page 3 of 5 
 

No. Condition of Approval Responsible 
Department 

Required 
Prior To 

2 

Permit Expiration. In accordance with Sections 
16.40.010(A) and 17.24.130(E)(1) of the Municipal 
Code, the Vesting Tentative Map 2021-3 and 
Conditional Use Permit for a Planned Unit Development 
2021-10, shall expire on August 25, 2026, unless a 
Building Permit is obtained. 
 

Planning August 25, 
2026 

3 

Permit Validity. The Conditional Use Permit approval 
shall be valid for the remaining life of the approved 
structures so long as the operator of the subject 
property comply with the project’s conditions of 
approval. 
 

Planning On-going 

4 

Appeal Period. The final map and improvement plan 
check package will be accepted for submittal after the 
completion of the 15-day appeal period for the project, 
unless the Director of Development Services authorizes 
the project developer to submit a signed statement 
acknowledging that the plan check fess will be forfeited 
in the event that the approval is overturned on appeal 
or that the design is significantly changed as a result of 
the appeal. In no case will a Final Map be approved or 
recorded, or a building permit issued until the appeal 
period has expired or a final action is taken appeal.   
 

Planning 14 days after 
decision 

5 

Revocation of Permit. Conditional Use Permit for a 
Planned Unit Development 2021-3 approval shall be 
revocable for cause in accordance with Section 
17.24.350 of the Hollister Municipal Code.  Any violation 
of the terms or conditions of this permit shall be subject 
to citation.   
 

Planning On-going 

6 

Indemnification. The applicant/Developer shall defend, 
indemnify, and hold harmless the City of Hollister and 
its agents, officers, employees, advisory board from any 
claim, action, or proceeding against the City of Hollister 
or its agents, officers, or employees to attach, set aside, 
void or annul an approval of the City of Hollister or its 
advisory agency, appeal board, Planning Commission, 
City Council, Director of Development of Services or any 
other department, committee, or agency of the City 
related to this project to the extent that such actions are 
brought within the time period required by Government 

Planning On-going 



PC Resolution 2024-__ 
Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit 2021-10 
Woodle Subdivision 
Page 4 of 5 
 

No. Condition of Approval Responsible 
Department 

Required 
Prior To 

Code Section 66499.37 or other applicable law; 
provided, however that the Applicant/Developer duty 
to so defend, indemnify, and hold harmless shall be 
subject to the City’s promptly notifying the 
Applicant/Developer of any claim against the City and 
shall cooperate in the defense.   
 

7 

Modifications. Modifications or changes to the Vesting 
Tentative Map 2021-3 or Conditional Use Permit for a 
Planned Unit Development 2021-11, may be considered 
by the Director of Development Services if the 
modifications or changes proposed comply with Section 
17.24.130(F) of Municipal Code.   
 

Planning On-going 

8 

Clarification of Conditions. In the event that there 
needs to be clarification to the Conditions of Approval, 
the Director of Development Services and the City 
Engineer have the authority to clarify the intent of these 
Conditions of Approval with the Developer without 
going to a public. The Director of Developments Services 
and City Engineer also have that authority to make 
minor modifications to these conditions without going 
to a public hearing in order for the Developer to fulfill 
needed improvements and/or mitigations resulting 
from impacts to this project. 
 

Planning On-going 

9 

Previously Approved Resolutions. All findings and 
conditions in Planning Commission Resolution 2022-12 
and Resolution 2022-13 approving Vesting Tentative 
Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit for a Planned 
Unit Development 2021 shall apply to this project.  
 

Planning On-going 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the City of Hollister Planning Commission held on 

this the 28th day of March 2024, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

 
 
 



PC Resolution 2024-__ 
Tentative Map 2021-3 and Conditional Use Permit 2021-10 
Woodle Subdivision 
Page 5 of 5 
 
              
       Chairperson of the Planning Commission 
       of the City of Hollister 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Christine Hopper, Secretary 
 
 

Please Note 
 

It is the sole responsibility of the project applicant to comply with the conditions as approved, modified or 
added by the Planning Commission. It is recommended that the applicant review these conditions carefully 
and if any questions arise as to compliance with the conditions, please do not hesitate to contact the staff 
planner. Also, if you do not agree with the proposed conditions, you have an opportunity to present your 
case to the Planning Commission at their meeting. In addition, the City provides for a 15-day appeal period. 



W
ES

TS
ID

E 
R

O
A

D

B
U

EN
A

 V
IS

TA
 R

O
A

D

ALAN LANE

LORRAINE DRIVE

EM
ER

SY
N

 S
TR

EE
T

VTM-01

TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

LOCATION MAP
NO SCALE

HOLLISTER,  CALIFORNIA

VESTING TENTATIVE MAP
WOODLE

A
S 

SH
O

W
N

CONTACT INFORMATION
OWNER: ALAN & LORRAINE WOODLE

1070 BUENA VISTA ROAD
HOLLISTER, CA 95023

APPLICANT: STONEBRIDGE  HOMES
PO BOX 293
TRES PINOS, CA 95075
CONTACT: HUGH BIKLE
HBIKLE@STONEBRIDGE-HOMES.COM
(831) 628-0826

CIVIL ENGINEER: RUGGERI-JENSEN-AZAR
8055 CAMINO ARROYO
GILROY, CA 95020
CONTACT: CHRIS PATTON, P.E., RCE #66271
CPATTON@RJA-GPS.COM
(408) 848-0300

SITE DATA

GENERAL INFORMATION
1. PROPOSED GRADES AS SHOWN ARE PRELIMINARY.  FINISH

GRADING IS SUBJECT TO FINAL DESIGN.

2. MULTIPLE FINAL MAPS MAY BE FILED ON THE LANDS SHOWN
ON THIS VESTING TENTATIVE  MAP.

3. GRADING, SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS, AND UTILITIES ARE
CONCEPTUAL AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISION AND CITY
APPROVAL DURING FINAL DESIGN.

4. BASE TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION IS FROM A SURVEY
PERFORMED IN NOVEMBER 2021.

5. DOMESTIC WATER WILL BE PROVIDED BY CITY OF HOLLISTER.
IRRIGATION WATER MAY BE PROVIDED BY THE SAN BENITO
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT.

6. PROJECT WASTEWATER WILL BE TREATED UTILIZING THE CITY
OF HOLLISTER WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT.

7. THE PROJECT SITE IS LOCATED IN ZONE X (OTHER FLOOD
AREAS) OF FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 06069C0185D,
MAP REVISED APRIL 16, 2009.  ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREAS
DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOODPLAIN."

8. PER THE PROJECT'S DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, THE
APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE TO CONSTRUCT CL-TO-R/W
IMPROVEMENTS ALONG THE PROJECT FRONTAGE AT BUENA
VISTA ROAD AND CL-TO-R/W IMPROVEMENTS ALONG THE
PROJECT FRONTAGE AT WESTSIDE ROAD.

9. LOT AREAS SHOWN ON THIS VESTING TENTATIVE MAP ARE
APPROXIMATE.

10. ALL RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE MASONRY. WOOD RETAINING
WALLS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED.

11. ALL GRADING WILL BE DONE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE
RECOMMENDATIONS AND CONDITIONS  OF THE GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEERING REPORT.

12. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE CRITERIA AND STANDARDS OF THE
CITY OF HOLLISTER.

13. LOT NUMBERS ARE FOR IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT INTENDED AS FINAL.

14. LID/BMP MEASURES FOR POST-CONSTRUCTION STORM WATER
QUALITY TREATMENT AND LOW IMPACT DEVELOPMENT WILL
BE INCORPORATED ONSITE TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT
PRACTICABLE BASED ON THE CURRENT  CENTRAL COAST
REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD (CCRWQCB) AND
CITY OF HOLLISTER STANDARDS  AT THE TIME OF APPROVAL.

1. APN: 019-120-005

2. PRESENT LAND USE: RURAL RESIDENCE

3. EXISTING GENERAL PLAN LAND USE: MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

4. EXISTING ZONING: MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL PERFORMANCE OVERLAY ZONE (R3-M/PZ)

5. PROPOSED ZONING: MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL PERFORMANCE OVERLAY ZONE (R3-M/PZ)

6. TOTAL PROPOSED LOTS: 100 RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND 1 BASIN PARCEL.
 100 HOMES/8.9 AC (NET) = 11.2 DU/AC

7. BUILDOUT TABULATION:
 PUBLIC STREET DEDICATION 0.42 ± AC

PRIVATE STREET 2.37 ± AC
RESIDENTIAL LOTS           6.19 ± AC
PARCEL A (BASIN) 0.35 ± AC
TOTAL GROSS 9.33 ± AC

8. MINIMUM LOT SIZE = 2,600 SF
         AVERAGE LOT SIZE = 2,690 ± SF

9. UTILITIES:
WATER CITY OF HOLLISTER
SANITARY SEWER CITY OF HOLLISTER
STORM DRAIN CITY OF HOLLISTER/COUNTY OF SAN BENITO PUBLIC WORKS
GAS & ELECTRIC PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
TELEPHONE SOUTHWESTERN BELL CORPORATION (SBC)

10. PRELIMINARY EARTHWORK SUMMARY:
CUT 590 CY±
FILL 11,410 CY±
NET 10,820 CY± IMPORT

V
ES

TI
N

G
 T

EN
TA

TI
V

E 
M

A
P

W
O

O
D

LE
H

O
LL

IS
TE

R
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

FO
R

: S
TO

N
EB

R
ID

G
E 

H
O

M
ES

JU
N

E 
20

22

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L
JU

N
E 

20
22

STORM DRAIN
SANITARY SEWER 

0.5% SLOPE & DIRECTION

CURB RAMP

EX SD

EX SS

INLET
MANHOLE
WATER 

EX W

SIDEWALK

CENTERLINE
CURB

PAD 125.7 PAD ELEVATION
CONTOUR
LOT NUMBER12

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

PROPOSED DESCRIPTION EXISTING

LEGEND

LOT LINE
PROJECT BOUNDARY

130.7 SPOT ELEVATION

OVERLAND RELEASEOVERLAND RELEASE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PAD ELEVATION
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
PROPERTY LINE
PUBLIC SERVICE EASEMENT
PRIVATE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
RIGHT or RADIUS
RIGHT OF WAY
SLOPE
STORM DRAIN
STORM DRAIN FIELD INLET
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
SQUARE FEET
SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
STANDARD
SIDEWALK
TOP OF CURB
TYPICAL
WATER

PAD
PCC
PL
PSE
PSSE
R
R/W
S
SD
SDFI
SDMH
SF
SS
SSFM
SSMH
STD
SWK
TC
TYP
W

AC
BLDG
BNDY
BC
BMP
BW
CB
CL
DEV
ESMT
EX
FC
FL
FUT
GB
HP
INV
LID
LP
MAX
MIN

ACRES
BUILDING
BOUNDARY
BACK OF CURB
BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE
BACK OF WALK
CATCH BASIN
CENTERLINE
DEVELOPMENT
EASEMENT
EXISTING
FACE OF CURB
FLOW LINE
FUTURE
GRADE BREAK
HIGH POINT
INVERT
LOW IMPACT DEVELOPMENT
LOW POINT
MAXIMUM
MINIMUM

ABBREVIATIONS

VICINITY MAP
NO SCALE

SHEET NO SHEET TITLE
VTM-01 TITLE SHEET

VTM-02 EXISTING CONDITIONS

VTM-03 SITE PLAN

VTM-04 GRADING PLAN

VTM-05 UTILITY PLAN

VTM-06 PRELIMINARY STORMWATER CONTROL PLAN

SHEET INDEX

AC PAVEMENT

GUTTER

PARKING/DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKERSON APN: 019-120-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORES APN: 019-120-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNELAS APN: 019-120-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN: 019-120-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET REVISIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text
182041

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8055 CAMINO ARROYO   GILROY, CA 95020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (408) 848-0300   FAX: (408) 848-0302

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLOT DATE: June 2, 2022 June 2, 2022   FILE PATH: W:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-01 TITLE SHEET.dwgW:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-01 TITLE SHEET.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
349.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUENA VISTA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD



EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES
TO BE REMOVED AND EASEMENT

TO BE ABANDONED

B
U

EN
A

 V
IS

TA
 R

O
A

D

W
ES

TS
ID

E 
R

O
A

D

EXISTING AT&T LINE TO REMAIN

EXISTING GAS LINE TO REMAIN

EX
 1

2"
 W

EXISTING OVERHEAD TO BE
UNDERGROUNDED

EX
 1

8"
 S

D

EXISTING UTILITY BOX

WESTSIDE ROAD

EXISTING STRUCTURE
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING STRUCTURE
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING STRUCTURE
TO BE REMOVED

V
ES

TI
N

G
 T

EN
TA

TI
V

E 
M

A
P

W
O

O
D

LE
H

O
LL

IS
TE

R
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

FO
R

: S
TO

N
EB

R
ID

G
E 

H
O

M
ES

JU
N

E 
20

22

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L
JU

N
E 

20
22

VTM-02

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
1"

=4
0'

LEGEND

DESCRIPTIONEXISTING

BOUNDARY

NOTE:
1. ALL EXISITING ONSITE STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED
2. ALL EXISTING TREES TO BE REMOVED
3. IMAGE IS FROM USGS DATA DATED 2018

AT&T LINE

GAS LINE

STORM DRAIN 

SANITARY SEWER

WATER

ELECTRICAL & TELECOMMUNICATION
OVERHEAD UTILITY

EASEMENT NOTES:

THE LOCATION EASEMENT FOR AN 8 FOOT WIDE WATER DITCH
DESCRIBED IN THE DOCUMENT RECORDED AUGUST 22, 1899 IN
BOOK 20 OF DEEDS, AT PAGE 576, RECORDS OF SAN BENITO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, IS NOT DEFINED IN THE DOCUMENT AND
IS THEREFORE NOT SHOWN.

THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR AN ELECTRIC POLE LINE
AND APPURTENANCES THERETO DESCRIBED IN THE DOCUMENT
RECORDED AUGUST 7, 1931 IN BOOK 52, PAGE 252, OFFICIAL
RECORDS OF SAN BENITO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, IS NOT DEFINED
IN THE DOCUMENT AND IS THERFORE NOT SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLE APN: 019-120-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKERSON APN: 019-120-035 (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORES APN: 019-120-034 (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNELAS APN: 019-120-022 (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN: 019-120-008 (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AGRICULTURE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PARK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SCHOOL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 278.88 W,N,E ±18" INV=271.78S ±24" INV=271.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 278.77 N,S,NW,E ±??" INV=271.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM = 278.45 N,S,W,E ±18" INV=272.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET REVISIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text
182041

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8055 CAMINO ARROYO   GILROY, CA 95020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (408) 848-0300   FAX: (408) 848-0302

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLOT DATE: June 2, 2022 June 2, 2022   FILE PATH: W:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-02 EXISTING CONDITIONS.dwgW:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-02 EXISTING CONDITIONS.dwg



40'

40'

65
'

65
'

45'

45'
65

'

40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 44' 44' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40'

40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 44' 44' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

45' 40' 40' 40' 40' 44' 44' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 44' 44' 40' 40' 40' 40'

40'40'40'40'44'44'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'44'44'40'40'40'40'45'

33' 40' 40' 40' 40' 44' 44' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 44' 44' 40' 40' 40' 40'

65
'

65
'

40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 44' 44' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40'

40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 44' 44' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 36'

3,190 ± SF
94

2,610 ± SF
93

2,610 ± SF
92

2,610 ± SF
91

2,610 ± SF
90

2,610 ± SF
89

2,610 ± SF
88

2,610 ± SF
87

2,610 ± SF
86

2,610 ± SF
85

2,610 ± SF
84

2,610 ± SF
83

2,610 ± SF
82

2,610 ± SF
81

2,610 ± SF
78

2,610 ± SF
77

2,610 ± SF
76

2,610 ± SF
75

2,610 ± SF
74

2,610 ± SF
73

2,610 ± SF
72

2,610 ± SF
71

2,610 ± SF
70

2,610 ± SF
69

3,150 ± SF
68

2,610 ± SF
25

2,610 ± SF
26

2,610 ± SF
27

2,880 ± SF
30

2,610 ± SF
31

2,610 ± SF
32

2,610 ± SF
33

2,610 ± SF
34

2,610 ± SF
35

2,610 ± SF
36

2,610 ± SF
37

2,880 ± SF
40

2,610 ± SF
41

2,610 ± SF
42

2,610 ± SF
43

2,940 ± SF
98

2,610 ± SF
99

2,940 ± SF
100

2,940 ± SF
95

2,610 ± SF
96

2,940 ± SF
97

2,610 ± SF
47

2,610 ± SF
48

2,610 ± SF
49

2,880 ± SF
50

2,610 ± SF
53

2,610 ± SF
54

2,610 ± SF
55

2,610 ± SF
56

2,610 ± SF
57

2,610 ± SF
58

2,610 ± SF
59

2,880 ± SF
60

2,610 ± SF
63

2,610 ± SF
64

2,610 ± SF
65

2,610 ± SF
8

2,610 ± SF
9

2,610 ± SF
10

2,610 ± SF
11

2,610 ± SF
12

2,610 ± SF
13

2,610 ± SF
14

2,610 ± SF
17

2,610 ± SF
18

2,610 ± SF
19

2,610 ± SF
20

2,610 ± SF
21

2,610 ± SF
22

2,880 ± SF
15

2,880 ± SF
16

2,880 ± SF
29

2,610 ± SF
28

2,880 ± SF
61

2,610 ± SF
62

2,880 ± SF
51

2,900 ± SF
52

2,880 ± SF
39

2,610 ± SF
38

2,880 ± SF
80

2,880 ± SF
79

2,610 ± SF
7

2,610 ± SF
6

2,610 ± SF
5

2,610 ± SF
4

2,610 ± SF
3

2,610 ± SF
2

2,960 ± SF
1

15,370 ± SF

PRIVATE STORMWATER

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

66
'

66
'

66
'

66
'

66
'

B
U

EN
A

 V
IS

TA
 R

O
A

D
 (P

U
B

LI
C

)

W
ES

TS
ID

E 
R

O
A

D
 (P

U
B

LI
C

)

EM
ER

SY
N

 S
TR

EE
T

ALAN LANE (PRIVATE)

LORRAINE DRIVE (PRIVATE)

40'

40'

65
'

40'

65
'

2,610 ± SF

2,610 ± SF

24

66

65
'

53
'

45'

65
'

45'

65
'

45'

65
'

66
'

50'

3'

65
'

8'8'

53
'

R = 25'

R = 25'

R = 25'
R = 25'

R=25
'

R=25
' R

= 25'

R
= 25'

R=25'

R=25' R
= 25'

R
= 25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

R=25'

10
'

10
'

36
' S

TR
EE

T
8'

8'
10

'
10

'
36

' S
TR

EE
T

8'
8'

10
'

10
'

36
' S

TR
EE

T
8'

8'

10
'

10
'

36
' S

TR
EE

T
8'

8'

36' STREET
10' 10' 8'8'

5'
PSE

5'
PSE

5'
PSE

10' R/W
DEDICATION

42' R/W
DEDICATION

(P
R

IV
A

TE
)

55
' P

SE
55

' P
SE

55
' P

SE

55
' P

SE

51' PSE

TREATMENT BASIN

PARCEL A

65
'

212'

14
'10' 182'

65
'

40'

53'

3'

53
'

3'

3,400 ± SF
67

3,430 ± SF
23

2,920 ± SF
46

2,650 ± SF
45

2,920 ± SF
44

65
'

65'

65'

45
'

45
'

41
'

41
'

65'

45
'

65'

45
'

10
'

10
'

8'

50
' P

SE

28
' S

TR
EE

T

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

53
'

3'

37'

48'

53
'

53
'

41'

6' SOUND
WALL

6' SOUND
WALL

6' SOUND
WALL

9'
PSSE

5'
PSE

V
ES

TI
N

G
 T

EN
TA

TI
V

E 
M

A
P

W
O

O
D

LE
H

O
LL

IS
TE

R
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

FO
R

: S
TO

N
EB

R
ID

G
E 

H
O

M
ES

JU
N

E 
20

22

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L
JU

N
E 

20
22

VTM-03

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
1"

=4
0'

20'
TRAVEL LANE

BNDY EP5'
LS

5'
SWK

32' FC 5'
LS

5'
SWK

BUENA VISTA ROAD (PUBLIC)
NO SCALE

32'±
EXISTING ROAD

CL & BNDY
EX
FC

CL

EX 5'±
SWK

CITY STANDARD
CURB & GUTTER

10'
TRAVEL LANE

2%

2% 2% 2%

2%

10'

EX
R/W50' R/WR/W

5'
PSE

5'±

EX
R/W R/W84' R/W

42' ROADWAY DEDICATION

10' ROADWAY
DEDICATION CITY STANDARD

CURB & GUTTER

ALAN LANE - PARKING ONE SIDE (PRIVATE)
NO SCALE

EMERSYN STREET - PARKING BOTH SIDES (PRIVATE)
NO SCALE

ALAN LANE & LORRAINE DRIVE - PARKING BOTH
SIDES (PRIVATE)

NO SCALE

WESTSIDE ROAD (PUBLIC)
NO SCALE

BASIN
3:1

1.0' OVERBUILD

41' PSE

10'
TRAVEL LANE

10'
TRAVEL LANE

8'
PARKING*

8'
PARKING

36' STREET 4.5'
SWK

PL/FC
FC

PL

5'
PSE

5'
PSE

0.5'

VERTICAL CURB

2%

VERTICAL CURB

DRIVEWAY APRON
LOCATIONS VARY

FLUSH CURB DEPRESSED
CURB

CL

45' PSE

10'
TRAVEL LANE

10'
TRAVEL LANE

PL

8'
PARKING*

8'
PARKING*

36' STREET 4.5'
SWK

4.5'
SWK

5'
PSE

FC

PL

5'
PSE

2%2%

CL

2% 2%

VERTICA

DRIVEWAY APR
LOCATIONS VA

DEPRESSED
CURB

VERTICAL CURB

FLUSH CURB

37' PSE

10'
TRAVEL LANE

10'
TRAVEL LANE

PL

8'
PARKING*

28' STREET4.5'
SWK

4.5'
SWK

FCFC

PL

8'
SELF

RETAINING
AREA

2% 2%2%

VERTICAL CURB

DRIVEWAY APRON
LOCATIONS VARY

FLUSH CURB
CITY STANDARD
CURB & GUTTER

5'
PSE

6' SOUND WALL

LOTTING NOTES
1. LOT NUMBERS ARE INTENDED FOR IDENTIFICATION ONLY AND

ARE NOT INTENDED AS FINAL.

2. LOT DIMENSIONS AND LOT AREAS ARE PRELIMINARY AND
SUBJECT TO REFINEMENT DURING FINAL DESIGN.

3. ALL OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO APPLICANT
ACQUIRING EASEMENTS OR OTHER RIGHTS TO CONSTRUCT
IMPROVEMENTS.

* SELF RETAINING LANDSCAPED AREAS LOCATED BETWEEN
PARALLEL PARKING SPACES AND DRIVEWAYS.

TYPICAL SETBACKS
NO SCALE

4'
SIDE YARD

(GARAGE SIDE)

5'
SIDE YARD

5'
REAR YARD
(GARAGE)

6'
FRONT YARD

10'
REAR YARD

10'
SIDE YARD

CORNER LOTS

18'
GARAGE
SETBACK

PROPOSED DESCRIPTION EXISTING

BOUNDARY

EASEMENT
RIGHT-OF-WAY

SIDEWALK

CENTERLINE 

ACCESSIBLE RAMP

LOT NUMBER

LOT AREA
7

2,610 ± SF

LOT LINE

LEGEND

PHASE LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKERSON APN: 019-120-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORES APN: 019-120-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNELAS APN: 019-120-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN: 019-120-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET REVISIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text
182041

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8055 CAMINO ARROYO   GILROY, CA 95020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (408) 848-0300   FAX: (408) 848-0302

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLOT DATE: June 2, 2022 June 2, 2022   FILE PATH: W:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-03 SITE PLAN.dwgW:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-03 SITE PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'



1.6' ± RETAINED

CL
277.0

TC
278.8

TC
279.3

TC
278.7

1.1' ± RETAINED 1.8' ± RETAINED 2.1' ± RETAINED 2.6' ± RETAINED 2.6' ± RETAINED

EX PAV
279.3±

EX PAV
279.3±

HP
TC 277.7

FL 278.7

GB 277.4

94 93 92 91 90 89 88 87 86 85 84 83 82 81 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

2627283132333435363738414243
44

9899100

95 96 97 47 48 49 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 62 63 64

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 17 18 19 20 21 2215 16

30 29

60 6150 51

40 39

80 79

7654321

25

65

PAD 279.8 PAD 279.2 PAD 278.6 PAD 278.4 PAD 278.2 PAD 278.2 PAD 278.4 PAD 278.4 PAD 278.2 PAD 278.1 PAD 278.3 PAD 278.3 PAD 278.1 PAD 278.0 PAD 278.2 PAD 278.2 PAD 278.0 PAD 278.0 PAD 278.1 PAD 278.1 PAD 277.9 PAD 277.8 PAD 278.0 PAD 278.1 PAD 277.7 PAD 277.6

PAD 278.1

PAD 277.8

PAD 278.4PAD 278.5PAD 278.3PAD 278.4PAD 278.6PAD 278.5PAD 278.3PAD 278.5PAD 278.7PAD 278.7PAD 278.5PAD 278.5PAD 278.8PAD 278.7PAD 278.9PAD 278.8

PAD 278.9 PAD 278.9 PAD 278.8 PAD 278.8 PAD 278.6 PAD 278.5 PAD 278.7 PAD 278.8 PAD 278.6 PAD 278.4 PAD 278.6 PAD 278.6 PAD 278.4 PAD 278.3 PAD 278.5 PAD 278.6 PAD 278.4

PAD 278.5 PAD 278.8

PAD 278.8PAD 278.6
PAD 279.1

PAD 279.1

PAD 279.0PAD 278.9

PAD 279.7

PAD 278.8

PAD 280.3

PAD 278.4PAD 278.4 PAD 278.6 PAD 278.6 PAD 278.4 PAD 278.3 PAD 278.5 PAD 278.5 PAD 278.3 PAD 278.2 PAD 278.4 PAD 278.4 PAD 278.2 PAD 278.1 PAD 278.3 PAD 278.3 PAD 278.1 PAD 278.0 PAD 278.2 PAD 278.2 PAD 278.0 PAD 277.9

2.4
' ±

 R
ET

AI
NE

D

2% 2% 2%

2% 2% 2% 2%
2%

2%

BASIN MEDIA 274.5

TC
279.0

HP TC
279.5

TC
276.9

TC
276.7

TC
277.2

TC
277.2

TC
277.0

TC
276.8

EX PAV
279.6

CL
277.1

PRIVATE STORMWATER
TREATMENT BASIN

PARCEL A

45
PAD 279.2

46
PAD 279.0

24

66

23

67
PAD 278.2PAD 278.1

PAD 278.1 PAD 278.3

EG
275.5±4.0' ± RETAINED

HP
277.9 HP TC

277.4

1.2' ± RETAINED 1.4' ± RETAINED 1.6' ± RETAINED 2.2' ± RETAINED 2.3' ± RETAINED 2.2' ± RETAINED 2.5' ± RETAINED 2.6' ± RETAINED 2.6' ± RETAINED 2.8' ± RETAINED 2.8' ± RETAINED 2.7' ± RETAINED1.7' ± RETAINED

1.1' ± RETAINED 1.2' ± RETAINED 1.4' ± RETAINED 1.4' ± RETAINED 1.4' ± RETAINED 1.3' ± RETAINED 1.6' ± RETAINED 1.6' ± RETAINED 1.4' ± RETAINED 1.5' ± RETAINED 1.8' ± RETAINED 1.8' ± RETAINED 1.7' ± RETAINED 1.7' ± RETAINED 1.8' ± RETAINED 1.9' ± RETAINED 1.7 ± RETAINED 1.4' ± RETAINED 1.6' ± RETAINED 2.0' ± RETAINED 1.7' ± RETAINED 1.7' ± RETAINED 1.9' ± RETAINED2.0' ± RETAINED

GB
277.3

HP
277.3

HP
277.2

HP
277.1

HP
277.0

HP
276.9

LP
276.4

LP
276.5

LP
276.6

LP
276.7

LP
276.8

LP
276.9

LP
277.0

HP
277.4

HP
276.7

HP
276.9

HP
277.0

HP
277.1

HP
277.2

GB
277.4

LP
276.8

277.1

277.2

LP
276.7

LP
276.6

LP
276.5

LP
276.4

LP
276.2

FL
276.5

FL
276.6

GB
277.6

GB
277.7

1.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.6% 0.5% 0.6% 0.5% 0.6% 0.5% 0.6% 0.5% 0.6%
0.5%

0.
4%

0.
4%

0.5%0.5%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.5%

0.
5%

1.
2%

0.
5%

1.
2%

HP CL
277.4

HP EP
277.2

EP
276.6±

EP
276.5±

0.
4%

0.
4%

BU
EN

A 
VI

ST
A 

R
O

AD
 (P

U
BL

IC
)

W
ES

TS
ID

E 
R

O
AD

 (P
U

BL
IC

)

ALAN LANE (PRIVATE)

LORRAINE DRIVE (PRIVATE)

EM
ER

SY
N

 S
TR

EE
T 

(P
R

IV
AT

E)

PROPOSED

LEGEND

DESCRIPTION EXISTING
BOUNDARY

FACE OF CURB

SIDEWALK

PAD ELEVATIONP 278.9

STORM DRAIN INLET

OVERLAND RELEASE

239.7 SPOT ELEVATION
0.5% STREET SLOPE

GENERAL NOTES:

1.     ALL SIDEWALKS AND WALKWAYS SHALL BE COMPLIANT
WITH THE LATEST ADA STANDARDS.  CURB RAMPS WITH
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE SHALL BE PROVIDED AT
ALL STREET CROSSINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

BIORETENTION BASINPRELIMINARY
EARTHWORK SUMMARY
CUT: 590±      CY
FILL: 11,410± CY
NET: 10,820± CY IMPORT

SECTION A
NOT TO SCALE

PAD

PRIVATE LOTPRIVATE LOT

FENCE

PL

1'
OVERBUILD

PAD

2:1
MAX

SECTION B
NOT TO SCALE

PAD

PRIVATE LOT

FENCE

PL

RETAINED HEIGHT
VARIES, SEE PLAN

APPROXIMATE
EXISTING GROUND

SECTION C
NOT TO SCALE

PAD

PRIVATE LOT

BC/
PL

5'
ESMT

1'
OVERBUILD

SECTION E
NOT TO SCALE

PRIVATE LOT

FENCE

PL

PAD
3:1MAX

3:1
MAX

APPROXIMATE
EXISTING GROUND

4' VARIES 200' MAX
BIORETENTION BASIN

3'

8'
PARALLEL
PARKING

MEDIA 274.5

EMERSYN
STREET

5'
ESMT

5'
SWK

5' TC
WESTSIDE

ROAD

RETAINING WALL

SECTION D
NOT TO SCALE

PRIVATE LOT
PL

4.5'
SWK

8'
SELF

RETAINING
AREA

VERTICAL
CURB

5'
ESMT

SELF RETAINING AREA
3" DEPRESSION

0.5'

VERTICAL
CURB

3" DEPRESSION

VTM-04

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
V

ES
TI

N
G

 T
EN

TA
TI

V
E 

M
A

P

W
O

O
D

LE
H

O
LL

IS
TE

R
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

FO
R

: S
TO

N
EB

R
ID

G
E 

H
O

M
ES

JU
N

E 
20

22

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L
JU

N
E 

20
22

PERVIOUS PAVEMENT

1"
=4

0'

SOUND WALL

RETAINING WALL 

TYPICAL VERTICAL LAYOUT
AT LOT FRONTAGE

NO SCALE

SWK SWK

FC

LO
TL

IN
E

LO
TL

IN
E

LO
TL

IN
E

FC

SECTION
NO SCALE

SECTION
NO SCALE

4.5' SWK 8' PARKING 4.5' SWK 8' DRIVEWAY

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

FLUSH CURB AT HIGH SIDE. DEPRESSED CURB AND GUTTER AT LOW SIDE.

VERTICAL CURB AT BACK OF PARKING.

4" SUBDRAIN.

VERTICAL CURB AT HIGH SIDE. STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER AT LOW SIDE.

FCPL FC FCPL FC

SECTION
NO SCALE

4.5' SWK 7.5' SELF-RETAINING AREA
FCPL

3" M
IN

BC

4" SOLID SUBDRAIN4" PERF SUBDRAIN

CONNECT TO INLET4"
 S

D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET REVISIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text
182041

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8055 CAMINO ARROYO   GILROY, CA 95020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (408) 848-0300   FAX: (408) 848-0302

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLOT DATE: June 2, 2022 June 2, 2022   FILE PATH: W:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-04 GRADING PLAN.dwgW:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-04 GRADING PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



8" SS, S=0.0035

EX
 1

2"
 W

EX
 1

2"
 W

8" W 8" W

8" W 8" W 8" W

8"
 W

BU
EN

A 
VI

ST
A 

R
O

AD
 (P

U
BL

IC
)

W
ES

TS
ID

E 
R

O
AD

 (P
U

BL
IC

)

BIORETENTION BASIN
EX

 1
2"

 W

MEDIA 274.5

8" W

8"
 W

8" W

ALAN LANE (PRIVATE)

LORRAINE DRIVE (PRIVATE)

EM
ER

SY
N

 S
TR

EE
T 

(P
R

IV
AT

E)

FH (TYP)

FH (TYP)

FH (TYP)

FH (TYP)

FH (TYP)

EX FH

CONNECT TO
EX 12" W

CONNECT TO
EX 12" W

FH (TYP)

FH (TYP)

FH (TYP)

FH (TYP)

FH (TYP)

CONNECT TO EX SSMH
EX RIM 278.8±
INV 8" IN 274.3

EX SDFI
EX GR 278.5±
INV 18" OUT 272.3±

CONNECT TO EX SDMH
EX RIM 278.9±
INV 18" IN (W) 272.3±
EX INV 18" IN (N,E) 271.8±
EX INV 24" OUT (S) 271.8±

18" SD, S=0.0020 18" SD, S=0.0020

18" SD, S=0.0020

18" SD, S=0.0060

18
" S

D
, S

=0
.0

02
0

18
" S

D
, S

=0
.0

02
0

8" SS, S=0.0035 8" SS, S=0.0035 8" SS, S=0.0035

8" SS, S=0.0035 8" SS, S=0.00358" SS, S=0.0035

8"
 S

S,
 S

=0
.0

05
0

8"
 S

S,
 S

=0
.0

03
5

18
" S

D
, S

=0
.0

02
0

94 93 92 91 90 89 88 87 86 85 84 83 82 81 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

2627283132333435363738414243449899100

95 96 97
46

47 48 49 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 62 63 64

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 17 18 19 20 21 2215 16

30 29

60 6150 51

40 39

80 79

7654321 PARCEL A

25

65

EX
 R

/W

WESTSIDE ROAD (PUBLIC)

8"
 W

8"
 W

8"
 S

S,
 S

=0
.0

03
5

18
" S

D
, S

=0
.0

02
0

24

66

23

67

45

18" SD, S=0.0020 6" SDFM

18
" S

D
, S

=0
.0

02
0

BASIN OUTFLOW PUMP
AND FORCE MAIN

BASIN INFLOW PUMP
WITH TRASH CAPTURE
(LIFT STATION) AND
OUTFALL

CONNECT TO
EX 12" W

18" SD, S=0.002018" SD, S=0.0020

6" SDFM6" SDFM6" SDFM 8" SS, S=0.003518" SD, S=0.002018" SD, S=0.002018" SD, S=0.0050

SDMH#5  RIM 279.3
INV 18" IN 273.4
INV 6" FM IN 274.4
INV 18" OUT 273.4

SDMH#6  RIM 279.1
INV 15" IN 274.0
INV 18" OUT 273.5

SDMH#4  RIM 279.0
INV 18" IN 272.9
INV 15" IN 273.1
INV 18" OUT 272.9

 SDCB#15 TC 277.0
INV 12" IN 271.0

INV 24" OUT 270.4

 SDCB#14 TC 276.9
INV 24" IN 270.1

INV 24" OUT 270.1

 SDCB#13 TC 276.8
INV 24" IN 269.8

INV 24" OUT 269.8

 SDCB#12 TC 276.7
INV 24" IN 269.5

INV 24" OUT 269.5

 SDCB#11 TC 276.6
INV 24" IN 269.1

INV 24" OUT 269.1

 SDCB#10 TC 276.4
INV 24" IN 268.8

INV 24" OUT 268.7

 SDMH#3 RIM 276.2
INV 24" IN 268.7

INV 24" OUT 268.6

 SDMH#2 RIM 276.6
INV 24" IN 268.5

INV 36" OUT 268.2

 SDMH#1 RIM 276.7
INV 36" IN 267.9

INV 36" OUT 267.8

 SDCB#2 TC 276.6
INV 18" IN 269.3

INV 24" OUT 269.3

 SDCB#3 TC 276.8
INV 18" IN 269.6

INV 18" OUT 269.6

 SDCB#4 TC 276.8
INV 18" IN 269.9

INV 18" OUT 269.9

 SDCB#5 TC 277.0
INV 18" IN 270.2

INV 18" OUT 270.2

 SDCB#6 TC 277.0
INV 18" IN 271.1
INV 12" IN 271.1

INV 18" OUT 270.6

SDCB#7  TC 277.2
INV 18" OUT 271.9

SSMH#3  RIM 278.6
INV 8" IN 262.9
INV 8" OUT 262.8

SSMH#2  RIM 279.1
INV 4" IN 276.0
INV 8" OUT 275.6

 SSMH#1 RIM 278.8
INV 8" IN 275.5

INV 8" OUT 275.4

SDCB#16  RIM 277.6
INV 12" OUT 271.1

SDCB#8  TC 277.7
INV 12" OUT 271.2

 SDCB#1 TC 276.6
INV 36" IN 267.6
INV 24" IN 268.2

INV 36" OUT 267.6

SDCB#9  TC 276.8
INV 36" IN 267.8
INV 36" OUT 267.7

 SSMH#12 RIM 276.4
INV 8" OUT 268.0

 SSMH#11 RIM 276.8
INV 8" IN 267.0

INV 8" OUT 267.0

 SSMH#10 RIM 277.0
INV 8" IN 265.9

INV 8" OUT 265.9

 SSMH#8 RIM 277.1
INV 8" IN 264.8
INV 8" IN 269.5

INV 8" OUT 264.7
 SSMH#9 RIM 276.9

INV 8" OUT 270.0

 SSMH#7 RIM 276.4
INV 8" OUT 266.7

 SSMH#6 RIM 276.7
INV 8" IN 265.6

INV 8" OUT 265.6

 SSMH#5 RIM 276.9
INV 8" IN 264.5

INV 8" OUT 264.5

 SSMH#4 RIM 277.0
INV 8" IN 263.5
INV 8" IN 263.8

INV 8" OUT 263.5

8" W

8" W

8" W

SS PUMP#1  RIM 279.2
INV 8" IN 262.7
INV 4" OUT 275.9

PROPOSED

LEGEND

DESCRIPTION EXISTING
BOUNDARY

FACE OF CURB

STORM DRAIN

WATER

MANHOLE

SIDEWALK

SANITARY SEWER

FIRE HYDRANT

STORM DRAIN INLET

STREET LIGHT

GENERAL NOTES:

1. WATER TO DIP UNDER STORM DRAIN WHERE NECESSARY, WITH
1' VERTICAL CLEARANCE AND NO PIPE JOINTS WITHIN 10' OF 
CROSSING.

2. A STORM DRAIN LIFT PUMP WILL BE EMPLOYED TO LIFT
STORMWATER INTO THE BIORETENTION BASIN. FOR LARGE
STORMS EVENTS, THE HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE IN THE STORM
DRAIN WILL ALLOW FOR GRAVITY FLOW INTO THE BASIN WITH
THE PUMP BEING UTILIZED DURING SMALL STORM EVENTS AND
TO PREVENT STANDING WATER IN THE STORM DRAIN SYSTEM
AFTER LARGE EVENTS.

3. A STORM DRAIN PUMP AND FORCE MAIN WILL BE EMPLOYED TO
RELEASE FLOWS FROM THE BASIN TO THE BUENA VISTA ROAD
STORM DRAIN SYSTEM. IN AN EFFORT TO MIMIC THE SITE'S
PRE-DEVELOPMENT HYDRAULIC CONDITION, THE BASIN WILL
INCLUDE A SPILLWAY TO RELEASE STORMWATER FROM LARGE
EVENTS OR AS A RELEASE IN THE EVENT OF PUMP FAILURE.

4. WATER SHALL AT ALL TIMES MAINTAIN 10'
HORIZONTALCLEARANCE AND  1' VERTICAL CLEARANCE
ABOVE SANITARY SEWER ACCORDING TO CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH STANDARDS.

5. ALL WATER LINES ARE TO BE PUBLICLY OWNED AND
MAINTAINED.

6. STORM DRAIN LINES  LOCATED WITHIN PRIVATE STREETS ARE
TO BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED.

7. SANITARY SEWER LOCATED WITHIN THE PRIVATE STREETS AND
CONNECTING TO THE BUENA VISTA SANITARY SEWER ARE TO
BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED.

8. A SANITARY SEWER LIFT PUMP WILL BE EMPLOYED TO LIFT
SANITARY SEWER INTO THE BUENA VISTA SANITARY SEWER.
THE LIFTS PUMP IS TO BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED.

BIORETENTION BASIN

VTM-05

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
V

ES
TI

N
G

 T
EN

TA
TI

V
E 

M
A

P

W
O

O
D

LE
H

O
LL

IS
TE

R
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

FO
R

: S
TO

N
EB

R
ID

G
E 

H
O

M
ES

JU
N

E 
20

22

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L
JU

N
E 

20
22PERVIOUS PAVEMENT

1"
=4

0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET REVISIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text
182041

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8055 CAMINO ARROYO   GILROY, CA 95020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (408) 848-0300   FAX: (408) 848-0302

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLOT DATE: June 2, 2022 June 2, 2022   FILE PATH: W:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-05 UTILITY PLAN.dwgW:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-05 UTILITY PLAN.dwg



BASIN INLFLOW
PUMP STATION

W/ TRASH
CAPTURE DEVICE

BASIN OUTFLOW
PUMP STATION

SCM A

18
" S

D

18" SD

18
" S

D

18" SD

18" SD

94 93 92 91 90 89 88 87 86 85 84 83 82 81 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

2627283132333435363738414243449899100

95 96 97
46

47 48 49 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 62 63 64

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 17 18 19 20 21 2215 16

30 29

60 6150 51

40 39

80 79

7654321 PARCEL A

25

65

24

66

23

67

45

BASIN OVERFLOW
SPILLWAY

6" SDFM

18
" S

D
SDFM CONNECTION
TO BUENA VISTA
ROAD STORM
DRAIN

18" SD 6" SDFM18" SD 6" SDFM

18" SD

18" SD

18" SD18" SD

BU
EN

A 
VI

ST
A 

R
O

AD
 (P

U
BL

IC
)

W
ES

TS
ID

E 
R

O
AD

 (P
U

BL
IC

)

ALAN LANE (PRIVATE)

LORRAINE DRIVE (PRIVATE)

EM
ER

SY
N

 S
TR

EE
T 

(P
R

IV
AT

E)

20' DRY WELLS

VTM-06

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

ST
OR

M
W

AT
ER

 C
ON

TR
OL

 P
LA

N
V

ES
TI

N
G

 T
EN

TA
TI

V
E 

M
A

P

W
O

O
D

LE
H

O
LL

IS
TE

R
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

FO
R

: S
TO

N
EB

R
ID

G
E 

H
O

M
ES

JU
N

E 
20

22

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L
JU

N
E 

20
22

PROPOSED

LEGEND
DESCRIPTION

STORM DRAIN

STORM DRAIN INLET

DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT AREA ID

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT NOTES:

1. THE PROJECT IS LOCATED IN THE CENTRAL COAST REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD (CCRWQCB)  JURISDICTION. STORM
WATER RUNOFF MANAGEMENT SHALL ADHERE TO THE CRITERIA IDENTIFIED IN RESOLUTION R3-2013-0032 "POST-CONSTRUCTION
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS FOR DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS IN THE CENTRAL COAST REGION", DATED JULY 2013.

2. THIS STORM WATER RUNOFF MANAGEMENT PLAN IS CONCEPTUAL AND SUBJECT TO REVISION BASED ON FINAL DESIGN.

3. BASED ON INFILTRATION TESTING PERFORMED BY THE PROJECT  GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, STABILIZED DESIGN INFILTRATION ARE
ANTICIPATED TO BE ON THE ORDER OF 0.1 IN/HR. THEREFORE, INFILTRATION IS NOT FEASIBLE FOR THE PROJECT.

4. PER SECTION B.4.e OF THE CCRWQCB RESOLUTION, "FULL RETENTION VOLUME PER SECTION B.4.d.vi IS NOT REQUIRED WHERE
TECHNICAL INFEASIBILITY AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION C.1.c LIMITS ON-SITE COMPLIANCE WITH THE RUNOFF RETENTION
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENT AND A MINIMUM OF TEN PERCENT OF A PROJECT'S EQUIVALENT IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA HAS
BEEN DEDICATED TO RETENTION-BASED SCM.

5. DEPTH TO IMPERMEABLE SOILS QUALIFIES FOR TECHNICAL INFEASIBILITY PER SECTION C.1.c OF THE RESOLUTION. THEREFORE, THE
PROJECT QUALIFIES FOR TECHNICAL INFEASIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE RUNOFF RETENTION PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENT.

6. THE PROJECT IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE TREATMENT OF THE 85TH% 24-HOUR STORM EVENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
RESOLUTION, AND  DEDICATE NO LESS THAN TEN PERCENT OF ITS EQUIVALENT IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TO RETENTION-BASED
SCM IN LIEU OR PROVIDING RUNOFF RETENTION.

7. THE PROJECT WILL EMPLOY SELF RETAINING AREAS TO MEET THE TEN PERCENT REQUIREMENT. ALL SELF RETAINING AREAS SHALL
BE FILLED WITH AMENDED SOIL WHICH WILL HAVE A MINIMUM INFILTRATION RATE OF 0.5-IN/HR.

8. ALL STORMWATER CALCULATIONS SHOWN HEREIN ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE DURING FINAL DESIGN. THE LID
MEASURES AND STORMWATER CONTROL FACILITIES MAY BE CHANGED OR MODIFIED DURING FINAL DESIGN AS LONG AS THE
PROJECT CAN SHOW CONFORMANCE WITH THE COUNTY OF SAN BENITO AND CCRWQCB POST-CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER
REGULATIONS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE PROJECT APPROVAL.

9. THE PROJECT COMMITS TO NOT EXCEED PRE-PROEJCT PEAK FLOWS FOR THE 2-YEAR THOUGH 100-YEAR STORM EVENTS. THE
RETENTION/DETENTION PONDS AND PERFORATED STORM DRAIN PIPE SERVE AS THE PRIMARY DETENTION/RETENTION FACILITY
FOR THE PROJECT. THE FACILITIES WERE SIZED USING CIVILSTORM COMPUTER PROGRAM BY BENTLEY. THE SANTA CLARA COUNTY
DRAINAGE MANUAL METHODS WERE USED TO DETERMINE THE DESIGN RAINFALL DEPTH, AND 24-HOUR RAINFALL PATTERN. THE
NRCS CURVE NUMBER METHOD WAS USED TO ESTIMATE RUNOFF.

BIORETENTION BASIN

PERVIOUS PAVEMENT

BASIN NOTES:

THE BASIN INFLOW PUMP STATION IS EMPLOYED TO LIFT STORMWATER FROM THE STORM DRAIN SYSTEM INTO
THE BASIN. DURING LARGE STORM EVENTS, OR WHEN THE HGL OF THE STORM DRAIN REACHES THE BASIN MEDIA
ELEVATION, STORMWATER WILL FLOW FREELY INTO THE BASIN AND THE PUMP IS THEN UTILIZED TO DRAIN THE
RESIDUAL STORM WATER FROM THE STORM DRAIN SYSTEM.

THE BASIN OUTFLOW PUMP IS EMPLOYED TO PUMP TREATED STORMWATER FORM THE SUBDRAINS OUT OF THE
BASIN. THE SUBDRAINS WILL CONNECT TO A SUMP AT THE PUMP STATION AND WILL BE PUMPED TO THE PUBLIC
STORM DRAIN IN BUENA VISTA ROAD. THE PUMP WILL BE SIZED TO PUMP THE STORMWATER TREATMENT
VOLUME RESULTING FROM A 0.2 IN/HR STORM INTENSITY, OR THE BASIN MEDIA FLOW RATE. LARGER STORMS
EVENTS WILL RELEASE TO WESTSIDE ROAD VIA THE BASIN SPILLWAY.

THE SPILLWAY WILL BE DESIGNED TO RELEASE STORM EVENTS GREATER THAN THE 85TH% STORM EVENT IN A
MANNER CONSISTENT WITH THE SITES PREDEVELOPMENT HYDROLOGY. THE SPILLWAY WILL RELEASE
NORTHWEST TO A DITCH IN WESTSIDE ROAD PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY WHICH WILL ACT AS A FLOW SPREADING
FACILITY. SMALL STORM EVENTS WILL RELEASE VIA THE PUMP STATION AND SDFM.

1"
=4

0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET REVISIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text
182041

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8055 CAMINO ARROYO   GILROY, CA 95020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (408) 848-0300   FAX: (408) 848-0302

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLOT DATE: June 2, 2022 June 2, 2022   FILE PATH: W:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-06 PRELIMINARY STORMWATER CONTROL PLAN.dwgW:\Jobs 18\182041 Woodle\Drawings\Prelim\Applications\VTM_NOV 2021\VTM-06 PRELIMINARY STORMWATER CONTROL PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SHRUB_2.dwg
AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION, 3"-6" DIA COBBLES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN BIOFILTRATION SOIL MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIORETENTION BASIN DETAIL NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PONDING DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN CLASS 2 PERMEABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FILTER FABRIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNCOMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX SIDE SLOPES COMPACTED AT 90% R.C. (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC SDR35 PERFORATED SUBDRAIN PLACED 1" BELOW THE TOP OF THE GRAVEL LAYER. DRAINS TO PUMP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



























































DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 

City of Hollister Planning Division 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
             
              
 
MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2022 
 
APPLICATION NO.: Major Subdivision and Vesting Tentative Map No. 2021-3; 

Conditional Use Permit No. 2021-10 for a Planned Unit 
Development (Woodle Subdivision) 

 
APPLICANT:  Stonebridge Homes 
 
OWNERS: Alan and Lorraine Woodle 
 
REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a Major Subdivision, Vesting Tentative 

Map and Conditional Use Permit approval to subdivide 9.33 acres 
(APN 019-120-005) into 100 residential lots plus one parcel to be 
used as a stormwater treatment basin. The property has a General 
Plan designation of Medium Density Residential, and zoned 
Medium-Density Residential Performance Overlay (R3-M/PZ) 
Zoning District. Site and Architectural Review is not part of the 
current application. 

 
LOCATION: The proposed project is located at 1070 Buena Vista Road, west of 

Westside Road (APN 019-120-005) 
 
STAFF PLANNER: Eva Kelly, Interim Planning Manager (831) 636-4360 

   Tad Stearn, Consulting Planner  
             
              
 
PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION: Tentative Map: The project would subdivide 9.33 acres of land, 

identified as APN 019-120-005, into 100 single family residential 
lots plus a private stormwater treatment basin.  The subject parcel 
was previously annexed into the City of Hollister (Prezone 2017-2).  

 
 Proposed minimum lot size is 2,600 square feet. The tentative map 

shows lots ranging from 2,630 square feet to 3,250 square feet, with 
an average lot size of 2,690 square feet.  The stormwater detention 
lot is 15,610 square feet. 



PC Staff Report 
TM 2021-3, CUP 2021-10 for PUD, Woodle 
Page 2 of 6 
  
 Access to the subdivision would be gained from a primary entrance 

along Buena Vista Road, with two secondary access points from 
Westside Road. All internal roads would be privately owned and 
maintained by a homeowner’s association. 

 
Conditional Use Permit for a Planned Unit Development: A 
Conditional Use Permit for a Planned Unit Development (CUP for 
PUD) allows for development to have some flexibility within the 
general development and site layout standards while protecting the 
integrity and character of the residential areas of the City; encourage 
innovation and the development of affordable housing or housing 
that is more affordable compared to standard market rate single 
family homes; and ensure consistency with the General Plan. For 
example, the minimum lot sizes requirements within the Medium 
Density Residential (R3) Zoning District, per Table 17.04-2 
Residential Lot Size, Lot Area, and Density Requirements by 
District, are 5,000 SF for a single unit, 6,800 SF for two units, and 
10,000 SF for three units. The Performance Overlay Zoning District 
allows for the approval of a CUP for PUD to create variation that 
allows unique housing developments. These flexible standards are 
intended to encourage innovation and the development of affordable 
housing or housing that is more affordable compared to standard 
market rate single family homes.  
 
Minimum Lot Size Reduction: The applicant is requesting a 
reduction in the minimum lot size to 2,600 SF. This request is 
consistent with Section 17.14.010 Residential Performance Overlay 
Zoning District which allows a reduction in lot size to no less than 
2,500 SF per lot. The overall density of the development is ~10.72 
dwelling units per gross acre (100 units/9.33 acres), and 11.2 
units/ac net. This density is consistent with the Medium Density 
Residential (R3) Zoning District which allows between 8-12 units 
per acre. 
 
The applicant is requesting the following development standards as 
part of the CUP: 
 
Zoning (R3) Required/Allowed Proposed 
Min Lot Size 2,500 SF 2,600 SF 
Density 8-12 units/ac 11.2 units/ac net 
Min Lot Width 80’ or 1/3 lot depth 40’ 
Min Lot Depth 70’ 65’ 
Max Lot Coverage 50% 55% 
Building Height 35’ 35’ 
Front Yard Setback 15’ 6” 



PC Staff Report 
TM 2021-3, CUP 2021-10 for PUD, Woodle 
Page 3 of 6 
  

Side Yard Setback 5’ interior lot 
10’ corner lot 

5’ on non-garage 
side 
4’ on garage side 

Rear Yard Setback 10’ 10’ to living space 
5’ to garage 

Private Open Space 500 SF @ 10’ depth 400 SF with min 5’ 
depth 

Res. Street Standard 50’ ROW public 42.25’ ROW 
private 

 
Consistency with other Regulations: 
The project proposal is consistent with other regulations of the 
Hollister Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
DISCUSSION:  Density: 

At the regular meeting of June 23, 2022, the Planning Commission 
continued this item due to a question of how to calculate net density. 
This project is consistent with gross density at 10.7 units per acre, 
but if private roads are excluded from the net density calculation, 
the project exceeds the allowed maximum density of 12 units per 
acre in the Medium Density Zoning District. 
 
The Planning Commission held a study session on August 4, 2022 
to discuss density and provided staff with direction to move toward 
a gross density calculation for planning purposes. This is consistent 
with the adopted EIR for the 2005-2023 General Plan, and is 
consistent with the direction that the draft 2040 General Plan Update 
is also moving toward. Staff is moving forward with appropriate 
amendments to the General Plan and Zoning Ordinance to remove 
the word net from all applicable areas, and to calculate projects at 
gross density moving forward. 
 
Staff has recommended the inclusion of the following draft 
conditions (#4) to address the density concerns of the planning 
commission. 
 

“Gross Density. This approval is for 100 residential units on 
a 9.33-acre parcel, at a gross density of 10.7 units/acre in the 
R3-M/PZ Medium Density Performance Overlay Zoning 
District. Prior to recordation of a final map, the City shall 
have adopted a general plan amendment and affiliated 
zoning amendments to remove the requirement for density 
to be calculated by net acreage. If the City does not amend 
the General Plan and Zoning Ordinance to allow for gross 
density calculation prior to the expiration of this approval 



PC Staff Report 
TM 2021-3, CUP 2021-10 for PUD, Woodle 
Page 4 of 6 
  

identified in Condition of Approval #1, this project approval 
shall be voided. A reduction in the number of units/lots shall 
be considered a significant change and not in substantial 
conformance with this map approval, and would require 
reconsideration by the Planning Commission.” 

 
This condition will allow the applicant to move forward with 
submission of improvement plans and their map for review by the 
Engineering Division at risk while the City moves through the 
General Plan Amendment process regarding density calculation. 
However, this map would not be able to be recorded if that 
amendment is not adopted by the City Council. Any change to the 
map in order to address a net density calculation, rather than gross, 
(i.e. a reduction in the number of lots) would require the project to 
come back to the commission for reconsideration.  

 
General Plan Consistency: 
The City of Hollister 2005-2023 General Plan designates the project 
site as Medium Density Residential. The Medium Density 
Residential General Plan designation allows for single-family 
developments. The housing density for the Medium Density Zoning 
District is 8 to 12 dwelling units per net acre. As discussed above, 
the proposed project, as conditioned, would be consistent with the 
density requirements for the General Plan and Zoning Code if they 
are to be amended in favor of a gross density calculation. 

 
Open Space: 
The tentative map does not include usable public open space. Based 
on the City’s formula for park land dedication (HMC 16.55.040), 
the 100 new residential lots result in a required dedication of 1.65 
acres (100 units x 0.0176 acres per unit). The project will be required 
to pay the City’s park dedication fee in lieu of public open space.  
 
Existing Residence: 
There is an older (circa 1900) rural residence and related 
outbuildings on the project site proposed for demolition. A 
mitigation measure of the CEQA document required a historic 
evaluation of this structure. The historic evaluation has been 
completed and concluded that the property does not appear eligible 
for listing on California or National registers, and therefore removal 
of the structure would have no significant impact. 
 
Infrastructure: 
The project has access to existing City of Hollister utility systems 
including water, sanitary sewer, and storm drainage. The applicant 



PC Staff Report 
TM 2021-3, CUP 2021-10 for PUD, Woodle 
Page 5 of 6 
  

coordinated closely with City Engineering staff to resolve on site 
drainage issues while reducing the quantity of imported 
material/earthwork.  

 
CEQA Compliance: 
The prezoning, annexation and ultimate development of the subject 
property was evaluated with an Initial Study and Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (IS/MND) adopted in 2019. The analysis assumed up to 
109 residential units on the property. The IS/MND identified several 
mitigation measures to be implemented prior to or during 
construction of the subdivision. Mitigation measures remain 
applicable as a condition of approval. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Planning Commission review the 

applicant’s request; receive all written and oral testimony regarding 
the proposal; and make the following motions: 

 
1. Adopt a resolution approving Tentative Map No. 2021-3 

subject to the findings and conditions contained in the draft 
resolution. 

2. Adopt a resolution approving Conditional Use Permit 2021-
10 for Planned Unit Development, subject to the findings and 
conditions contained in the draft resolution. 

             
              
 
SITE INFORMATION: The project site is not located within the flood plain, nor is it located 

within any seismic special study zone. 
 
SITE DESCRIPTION: The proposed project is located on Buena Vista Road, south of 

Westside Road (APN 051-230-006) 
 
ZONING: Medium-Density Residential Performance Overlay (R3-M/PZ) 

Zoning District 
 

GENERAL PLAN:  Medium Density Residential 
 
LAND USE:   Vacant/Agriculture  
 
SURROUNDING USES: (North) Agriculture/Orchard 

(South) Residential 
(East) Agriculture/Orchard 
(West) Residential/Orchard 

 
 



PC Staff Report 
TM 2021-3, CUP 2021-10 for PUD, Woodle 
Page 6 of 6 
  
CEQA: An IS/MND was prepared and adopted for the project (SCH 

2019039151). 
             
              
 

NOTICE 
Appeal Notice: Any person aggrieved by the decision of the Planning Commission may 
appeal the decision within fifteen (15) calendar days to the City Council. The notice of appeal 
must be in writing and shall set forth specifically wherein the Planning Commission's 
decision was inappropriate or unjustified. Appeal forms are available at the City Planning 
Department and the City Clerk's office and may be obtained at the Planning Commission 
meeting. Appeals to the City Council shall be submitted to the City Clerk as prescribed by 
Ordinance No. 843. 


	March 28, 2024 Planning Commission Agenda
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION NOTICE
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	VERIFICATION OF AGENDA POSTING
	A. PUBLIC INPUT
	B. CONSENT ITEMS
	C. PUBLIC HEARINGS
	D. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
	1. PLANNING COMMISSIONER REPORTS
	2. PLANNING DIVISION REPORTS

	ADJOURNMENT

	February 22, 2024 Minutes
	1. Wood Extension Staff Report
	2. Wood Extension Resolution
	2A. Woodle Approved Plans
	Sheets and Views
	VTM-01 TITLE SHEET
	VTM-02 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	VTM-03 SITE PLAN
	VTM-04 GRADING PLAN
	VTM-05 UTILITY PLAN
	VTM-06 PRELIMINARY STORMWATER CONTROL PLAN


	3. Resolution 2022-12_TM 2021-3_1070 Buena Vista Road
	4. Resolution 2022-13_CUP 2021-10_1070 Buena Vista Road
	5. August 25, 2022 Staff Report_TM 2021-3, CUP 2021-10_Woodle
	PROJECT


